From: Enguiries

To:

Cc: Enquiries

Subject: RE: FOI Request

Date: 18 August 2022 10:31:44

Attachments: 20220816 FOI Questionnaire.xlsx

veor I

Thank you for your freedom of information request received on 1 August 2022.

You asked us to complete a questionnaire with information about deployed devices and a
replace/refresh programme. The information relating to the SSRO is shown in the attached
spreadsheet.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the
date of receipt of the response to your original request and should be addressed to: Neil

Swift, c/o Enquiries, enquiries@ssro.gov.uk.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner
can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 SAF.

Kind regards,

Enquiries
Single Source Regulations Office

T: 02037714771 | E: enquiries@ssro.gov.uk
Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB

From: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2022 16:32

To: I

Cc: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI Request

oeor I

Thank you for your freedom of information request, which we have allocated reference RFI 061.
We will respond to you within 20 working days, by 30 August 2022.

Kind regards,

Enquiries



Single Source Regulations Office

T: 02037714771 | E: enquiries@ssro.gov.uk
Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB

rrom: I

Sent: 01 August 2022 08:14
To: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI Request

Hi,
Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would request you to respond to questions

included in the attachment.

For any reason if you are unable to open the attachment do let me know. I can then send
the questions within the email itself.

Please note: If you do not have records relating to the questions in the attachment, please
pass on this request to your IT department to provide us with the required information.

Thank you.

Reiardsi

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance.



Q1. Please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for the below list?

DEVICE TYPE NUMBER OF DEVICES

Desktop PCs 1
Laptops 35
Mobile Phones 21
Personal Digital Assistants (PDAs) none

Printers 4
Multi Functional Devices (MFDs) 1
Tablets 5
Servers (Physical) none

Storage Devices (E.g., NAS, SAN, etc.) none

Networking Infrastructure (E.g., Switches, Routers, Interfaces, Wireless Access Points, etc.)

2x switches, 1x router, 3x Wireless access points

Security Infrastructure (E.g., Firewalls, Intrusion Detection Systems (IDS), Virus Monitoring Tools, etc.)

2x firewalls

Q2. Does your organisation have any plans of refreshing or replacing any of the ICT devices from the below list. If yes, please provide the indicative or projected expenditure in the given format?

REPLACE/REFRESH PROGRAMME:

IT OR ICT HARDWARE EXPENDITURE
2022/23 2023/24 2024/25

Desktop PCs £0.00 £1,500.00 £0.00
Laptops £15,000.00 £15,000.00 £15,000.00
Mobile Phones £5,000.00 £2,500.00 £2,500.00
Personal Digital Assistants (PDAs) £0.00 £0.00 £0.00
Printers £0.00 £0.00 £0.00
Multi Functional Devices (MFDs) £0.00 £0.00 £0.00
Tablets £2,000.00 £2,000.00 £2,000.00
Servers £0.00 £0.00 £0.00
Storage Devices (E.g., NAS, SAN, etc.) £0.00 £0.00 £0.00
Networking Infrastructure (E.g., Switches, Routers, Interfaces, Wireless Access Points) £0.00 £0.00 £0.00
Security Infrastructure (E.g., Firewalls, Intrusion Detection Systems (IDS), Virus Monitoring Tools) £0.00 £0.00 £0.00

Note: If the projected expenditure is not available, list the years when the refresh/replacement is due or planned for the above devices.

Q3. Does your organisation have any plans for developing, refreshing, or replacing any software applications, if so, can you please provide the information in the below format?

S.No

APPLICATION NAME

MONTH/YEAR

No current plans

ulbrlwIN]|E-

moving to serviced Government hub
offices May 2023
moving to serviced Government hub
offices May 2023





